
s1 .3.2 PLEASANT COTTAGE SX 6504 4579
Built in 1911 by Mr w.c.Luckraft. on the site of a barn.Land bought from Mr Ash.

1841 Robert Hoopell Used as a barn Titheand Peter Randall
1862 James Coker of " Sal_e ofHill cottage Village
1911-1936 w.G.(ceorge) Luckraft Moved from Middle Manorhis wife (formerly Thresher.Owned steam threshinqEli zabet,h Jane machine , which travel led round

Wakeham) and their 1oca1 farms and rras kept, in ason W.G. (Bi1l_ ) shed at the top of t,he f iel d
Wa&e*+am " )u-t<v-.-? t ( nor.; Mrs Lock , s garaqies )Died 1936

1911-1973 W.G"(8i11) Luckraft Farmer lrith strai.rberry f ields athis rrrife Jane. t,heir Avebon Gif ford. Later keot ,Cair-y
,, son Herbert l,rli 11i am colrs at " The Barn "'\- George and daughter Born at Middle Manor 1BBT

Emie (Later Mrs Ret,ired from farming
Furzland ) atcout 7944

1973-74 Mrs Bobby WriEht Owner of Smugglers Cottage
Built extension

7974-84 Mr and Mrs Colin Way Moved, to Modbury

l9B4- Mr and lr{rs Jarnes pr.,rners of Journey,s End f nnParkin \ E:<tended cottac;e in 1999 f ollowing
sale of t,he inn)


